



C4

Age:32

City: Edenvale, Johannesburg

Gender: Male

Ethnicity: African

He completed a Bachelor Degree of Technology in Information and has almost 8 years' experience as a Full Stack developer using mostly the MS technology stack. His strength is back-end development, but he has become more accustomed to front end in recent years.

The main technologies he's used include:

- C#
- .net
- .net core
- ASP.net
- HTML
- CSS
- K2
- JavaScript
- JQuery
- TypeScript
- Angular
- Mongo DB
- React
- Web Services
- Entity framework
- MS SQL Server
- PostGres
- Stored procedures
- Triggers

He also has experience with 3rd party system integrations, and RESTFull API integrations. As a software developer as part of his duties he deals with a lot of data, monitoring and ensuring all data is flowing from input to outputs, checking pipelines on DevOps from one server to another on production servers, checking security and liability of code, and this is the experience he gained in site reliability.

Work History

Position: Software Developer

Duration: 2023 to Current

Company: Logistics and Courier sector

One of the leading courier companies in SA.

- Responsible for full stack development using the technologies below.
- New development on different projects, working on e-commerce systems.
- Developing e-commerce systems from inception. (developing a system that allows companies to transport parcels to clients with all sorts of functionality built in).
- RESTful API integrations.
- Integrating with payment gateways like PayU.
- Researching, designing, planning, Implementing, UAT and deployment

- Managing software programs
- Responsible for using DevOps for deployments.
- Dealing with a lot of data, monitoring and ensuring all data is flowing from the input to outputs.
- Working on advancing data to ensure it flows well.
- Checking on pipelines in DevOps from one server to another on the production server, checking on the security and liability of the code.

Technologies:

- C#
- ASP.Net
- ASP.Net core
- .net core framework
- MVC
- HTML
- CSS
- JavaScript
- jQuery
- Vue.JS
- K2
- MS SQL
- SSRS
- PostGres

Reason for leaving:

- He is looking for a more senior level role with more challenges.

Position: Software Developer

Duration: 2020 to 2023

Company: Logistics and Transportation sector

- Full stack development using the MS tech stack.
- Writing stored procedures, and triggers.
- Crystal reports development.
- Developing a logistics application, migrating from one system to another.
- New development of systems that would plug into the existing logistics systems, and development of new workflows on the logistics system.
- REST API integrations with 3rd party systems.
- Writing and implementing efficient code.
- Monitor functioning of equipment to ensure system operates in conformance with specifications.
- Maintaining the systems once they are up and running.
- Software Applications SDLC
- Responsible for some front-end development using React.
- Using Angular framework for React development.

Technologies:

- C#
- MS SQL
- ASP.Net
- MVC
- HTML
- .net core framework
- CSS
- JavaScript
- JQuery
- React
- Angular
- K2
- Crystan Reports

Reason for leaving:

- He wanted to move into a more senior level role, as there were no further challenges left within this role. They were left with doing mostly maintenance towards the end.

Position: Software Developer

Duration: 2018 to 2020

Company: IT sector

A technology consulting organization that specializes in outsourced product engineering services.

- Worked on more than 3 massive projects (Department of Justice South Africa, KZN Liquor Board, KZN Gaming Board and Housing Applications).
- Responsible for the full SDLC, from planning to development and go live.
- Using MS C#, ASP.net, K2, MS SQL Server, JavaScript, JQuery for functions.
- Developing reports in MS SQL SSRS, SSAS and SSIS
- Writing a lot of stored procedures and triggers.
- Creating views, functions and the full SQL stack
- Responsible for mostly back-end development, developing various systems from compliance applications, internal HR systems, Housing applications, and Gambling systems.
- Web applications development.
- API integrations with 3rd party applications.

Technologies:

- C#
- MS SQL
- ASP.Net
- MVC
- HTML
- CSS
- JavaScript
- JQuery
- K2

Reason for leaving:

- Offered a more challenging role.

Position: Entry Level Software Developer

Duration: 2017 to 2017

Company: Healthcare sector

- Using the MS tech stack C#, MS SQL Server, ASP.net framework and JavaScript for mostly back-end applications development.
- Medical Practice Software Applications Company.
- Reviewing current systems presenting ideas for system improvements including cost proposals, working closely with analysts, designers, and staff.

Reason for leaving:

- It was an entry level role he wanted a new challenge.

Education

Grade 12. Gabi Gabi Highschool Name, 2011.

Bachelor Degree of Technology in Information. Durban University of Technology, 2017.

Top Skillz

Skill
C#
ASP.Net
ASP.Net Core
SQL
K2
HTML5

JavaScript
CSS3
Microsoft Azure
PostgreSQL
Vue.js

Salary

Before Deductions:	R45 000 pm
Salary Expectations:	R55 000 gross for fully remote

"Thank you for considering our applicant! To schedule an interview, please reach out to your Talent Acquisition Specialist."

